From: ga.emgrants.com

To: Emily Prunty

Cc: Antonio Burden; Andrew Jensen
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EMPG Award Notification
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 9:45:13 AM
Dear Emily Prunty,

It is my pleasure to announce that your FY 2023 Local Emergency Management Performance
Grant (EMPG) Base Award application has been successfully processed and approved. As a
result, your organization has been awarded $50,000.00 in federal funds, and your advance
payment is currently being processed by our Preparedness Grants and Programs Department.
Upon completion of the payment process, your check will be forwarded to your organization.

This Base Award is funded by the Department of Homeland Security/Federal Emergency
Management Agency (DHS/FEMA) and includes a minimum 50 percent (cash and/or in-kind)
match requirement. Please review and adhere to the 2023 Local EMPG Program Guidance,
which is available in the Georgia EMGrantsPro system. In addition, this notification is to serve
as your organization’s official Statement of Award. Please keep a copy of this information
with your grant records. To view/download the EMPG Program Guidance, please click on this
link.

Thank you for your commitment to Georgia’s citizens and assets. I appreciate your efforts to
ensure Georgia remains a safe place for us to live and raise our families. By working together,
we can continue to be prepared for the challenges that may face us.

Sincerely,
James C. Stallings

Director
Georgia Emergency Management and Homeland Security Agency (GEMA/HS)

This is an automated email generated by https://ga.emgrants.com/, please do not reply.

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT
CLICK on links, open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are
sure the content is safe. ]


mailto:no-reply@emgrants.com
mailto:EPrunty@augustaga.gov
mailto:ABurden@augustaga.gov
mailto:AJensen@augustaga.gov
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/ga.emgrants.com?p=eyJzIjoicmF0LVVZYnl6b2RvTjZ2U2JrUU1fLTRGZFRJIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2dhLmVtZ3JhbnRzLmNvbVxcXC9zaXRlXFxcL0VNUEdfUmVzb3VyY2VzXzIwMjIuY2ZtXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiMGQ1N2RmYjRhZTBiNGE3NWJiZDY3OTJhYTk3ZmNkODJcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI1MGE0MDRiNDZiZWQyMGZiNjA0MzIzZDJjYWFkN2JkZmFlNDhiYjVkXCJdfSJ9
https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30048601/ga.emgrants.com?p=eyJzIjoicmF0LVVZYnl6b2RvTjZ2U2JrUU1fLTRGZFRJIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDA0ODYwMSxcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2dhLmVtZ3JhbnRzLmNvbVxcXC9zaXRlXFxcL0VNUEdfUmVzb3VyY2VzXzIwMjIuY2ZtXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiMGQ1N2RmYjRhZTBiNGE3NWJiZDY3OTJhYTk3ZmNkODJcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI1MGE0MDRiNDZiZWQyMGZiNjA0MzIzZDJjYWFkN2JkZmFlNDhiYjVkXCJdfSJ9

